
1

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:21 PM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Transmittal letter for Fermi Chapter 2.5
Attachments: Fermi Chapter 2.5 Transmittal to applicant.pdf

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1415  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D70169568E9270)  
 
Subject:   Transmittal letter for Fermi Chapter 2.5  
Sent Date:   6/25/2014 2:21:04 PM  
Received Date:  6/25/2014 2:21:05 PM  
From:    Govan, Tekia 
 
Created By:   Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3      6/25/2014 2:21:05 PM  
Fermi Chapter 2.5 Transmittal to applicant.pdf    90362  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 
 

 
 

May 14, 2014 
 
 
 
Mr. Peter W. Smith, Director 
Nuclear Development 
Licensing and Engineering 
337 WCB 
DTE Electric Company  
One Energy Plaza 
Detroit, MI  48226-1221 
 
SUBJECT: FERMI UNIT 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION – ADVANCED FINAL 

SAFETY EVALUATION FOR CHAPTER 2.5, “GEOLOGY, SEISMOLOGY, AND 
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING” 

 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff is preparing an advanced final safety 
evaluation (AFSE) for each chapter of the Fermi Unit 3 Combined License Application submitted 
by DTE Electric Company on September 18, 2008. 
 
The staff’s AFSE for Chapter 2.5, “Geology, Seismology, and Geotechnical Engineering” is 
being provided to the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) subcommittee to 
support an upcoming meeting of the ACRS subcommittee. 
 
The enclosed AFSE is being provided only to DTE Electric Company for review of proprietary 
information pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.390 “Public 
Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding.”  The staff concludes that the enclosed 
AFSE does not contain any information for which exemption from public disclosure has been 
sought or approved or any factual errors.  However, the NRC will withhold the enclosed AFSE 
from public disclosure for ten business days from the date of this letter to allow you the 
opportunity to verify the staff’s conclusion that the AFSE contains no such exempt information or 
any factual errors.  If within that ten day period, you do not request that all or portions of the 
AFSE be withheld from public disclosure, the enclosure will be made available for public 
inspection through the NRC Public Document Room and the Publicly Available Records 
component of NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System and placed on 
the NRC’s public web page for this application.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document transmitted herewith 
contains sensitive unclassified 
information.  When separated from the 
enclosure, this document is 
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If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, I can be reached at 
301-415-4093 or via e-mail address at Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/RA/ 
 
 

      Adrian Muñiz, Lead Project Manager 
      LB3 Projects Branch 
      Division of New Reactor Licensing 
      Office of New Reactors 
 
 
Docket No.:  52-033 
 
Enclosure:  
As stated 
 
cc w/o encl:  See next page 
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DTE Electric Company - Mailing List      (Revised 03/31/2014) 
cc: 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Resident Inspectors' Office 
6450 North Dixie Highway 
Newport, MI  48166 
       
Supervisor-Electric Operators 
Michigan Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 30221 
Lansing, MI  48909 
       
Wayne County Department of Homeland 
Security & Emergency Management 
10250 Middlebelt Road 
Detroit, MI  48242 
       
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
Resource Management Division 
Radiological Protection Section 
Constitution Hall, Atrium North 
525 West Allegan Street 
P.O. Box 30241 
Lansing, MI  48909-7741 
       
Michael J. Keegan 
Don't Waste Michigan 
P.O. Box 463 
Monroe, MI  48161 
       
Mr. Joseph H. Plona 
Senior Vice President 
  and Chief Nuclear Officer 
DTE Electric Company 
Fermi 2 - 210 NOC 
6400 North Dixie Highway 
Newport, MI  48166 
       
Mr. Peter W. Smith 
Director 
Nuclear Development 
Licensing and Engineering 
DTE Electric Company 
One Energy Plaza 
Detroit, MI  48226-1221 
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Email 
barry.bryant@dom.com   (Barry Bryant) 
brandonm@dteenergy.com   (Michael Brandon) 
documentfiling@dteenergy.com  (Fermi 3 Records Management) 
kcumbow@greatlakes.net   (Kay Cumbow) 
KindschyL@michigan.gov   (Lisa Kindschy) 
matersb@dteenergy.com   (Bruce Maters) 
mayr@dteenergy.com   (Ronnie May) 
mkeeganj@comcast.net   (Michael Keegan) 
NE22472@ge.com   (James Robinson) 
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com   (Patricia L. Campbell) 
regina.borsh@dom.com   (Regina Borsh) 
smithpw@dteenergy.com   (Peter W. Smith) 
Tom.Bilik@nrc.gov   (Thomas Bilik) 
walter.schumitsch@ge.com   Walter Schumitsch) 
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